



Kristen Escobar

AMRT, OCT, HST

Senior Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (909) 229-8683

Email: kristen.escobar@yagroup.com

Locations

Temecula, CA

Biography

Ms. Escobar has over 18 years of experience in the restoration industry specializing in water, fire, mold, asbestos restoration/abatement scope and cost analysis. Ms. Escobar provides consulting and expert services for commercial, residential, multi-family, hospitality, education, and healthcare properties, ranging from small to complex large projects.

Credentials

- AMRT | IICRC - AMRT (Applied Microbial Remediation Tech)
- OCT | IICRC - OCT (Odor Control Tech)
- HST | IICRC - HST (Health & Safety Tech)
- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Multi-Family Housing | Fire/Smoke | \$3M
- Commercial Strip Mall | Fire/Smoke | \$5M
- Commercial High Rise | Enviro - Water/Flood | \$15M

Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YA Group
- 2021 - 2023 | Assistant Vice President | J.S. Held
- 2020 - 2021 | Regional Manager | Servpro West Coast DRT
- 2015 - 2020 | Director | J.S. Held

Education

- University of La Verne - Bachelors - Liberal Studies - La Verne - California